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chris

L

From: "Corey Hughes" <CHughes@lacrossecounty.org>
To: <chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:51 PM

Subject: FW: Town of Shelby “CSM

Hey Chris,

We looked over this CSM dated 3/29/22 for Gebhart is approved from the county perspective.
Thank you

Assistant La Crosse County Surveyor

212 6th Street North — Room 1200 Q-
La Crosse, WI 54601

608-785-9626 '

From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org> f@
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:01 AM :

To: Corey Hughes <CHughes@lacrossecounty.org>; Joshua Johnson
<JoJohnson@lacrossecounty.org>; Aaron Lacher <alacher@Ilacrossecounty.org>; Angel Much
<AMuch@lacrossecounty.org>; Kathleen Stewart <kstewart@Ilacrossecounty.org>; Adam Wright
<awright@lacrossecounty. org>; Pamela Hollnagel <pholinagel@lacrossecounty.org>

Subject: RE: Town of Shelby ~ - ZSM

This good from the Zoning end.

Dale

Dale E. Hewitt

Code Enforcement Officer

212 6" Street North, Room 1317
La Crosse, Wl 54601

Office 608-785-5744
Fax 608-785-5922

From: Corey Hughes <CHughes@lacrossecounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 7:56 AM
To: Joshua Johnson <JoJohnson@lacrossecounty.org>; Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>;

Aaron Lacher <alacher@lacrossecounty.org>; Angel Much <AMuch@lacrossecounty.org>; Kathleen
Stewart <kstewart@lacrossecounty.org>; Adam Wright <awright@®lacrossecounty.org>; Pamela

Hollnagel <phollnagel@lacrossecounty.org>
Subject: FW: Town of Shelby = ~ * ~ ) CSM

Good Moming All,
Attached is a new CSM in the Town of Shelby for review.

Corey Fuglies

3/29/2022
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Assistant La Crosse County Surveyor
212 6th Street North — Room 1200
L.a Crosse, W1 54601

608-785-9626

From: Chris Fechner <chris@couleeregionlandsurveyors.com>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 6:22 PM

To: Corey Hughes <CHughes@lacrossecounty.org>

Cc: Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>

Subject: Town of Shelby / " CSM

Guys,

Here's one on Boma Road for review.
Thank you

Chris

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you
are not the correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and
delete this message. Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or
use of information from this e-mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and
damages for misuse of this information.
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